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Dear   
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 52221 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: - 
 
Print Solutions  
 
Your request is set out below: 
 

• Has the Trust got a contract for Managed Print Services? 
o If yes, please name the Supplier the contract is with? 
o If no, please name the manufacturer and support provider? 

 
Please use the following link to access the published contracts register and view C212040 - 
https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/contracts-register/contract-register/ 
   

• Please supply contract Start and End Dates? 
 
Please use the following link to access the published contracts register and view C212040 - 
https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/contracts-register/contract-register/ 
 

• Please confirm which Procurement route was used? 
 
Please use the following link to access the published contracts register and view C212040 - 
https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/contracts-register/contract-register/ 
 

• Please confirm how many multifunctional devices the trust has? 
 
The Trust has 155 MFD’s. 
 

• Please confirm how many desktop printers the trust has? 
 
The desktops are multifunctional and therefore included in the figure above. 
 

• Please confirm the annual spend on Managed Print Service contract? 
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Please use the following link to access the published contracts register and view C212040 - 
https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/contracts-register/contract-register/ 
 

• Please confirm any additional printer related spend - such as consumables/parts/support/call 
out/replacing printers/scanners/faxes etc (annual spend)? 
 
All additional printer related spend is included within the contract, apart from repairs outside of 
standard wear and tear, of which there has been zero spend in the last year. 
 

• Please confirm annual print volumes (split Colour/Mono) 
 
Mono – 3,715,815 
Colour – 4,124,086 

 
I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 
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